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This ADDENDUM NO. 3 is issued for the purpose of providing the information below. 

 

 

1. DEADLINE FOR SEALED BID SUBMISSION: DEADLINE FOR SEALED BIDS HAS 

BEEN EXTENDED TO MARCH 4, 2020 @ 2:30 P.M. 

2. INQUIRY PERIOD ENDED FEBRUARY 11, 2020.  NO ADDITIONAL QUESTIONS 

WILL BE ACCEPTED. 

3. TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS:  DELETE Technical Specifications provided in original 

solicitation and REPLACE with Revised Technical Specifications attached as part of Addendum 

No. 3. 

4. DRAWINGS/PLANS:  DELETE Drawings/Plans provided in original solicitation and REPLACE 

with Revised Drawings/Plans attached as part of Addendum No. 3. 

 

5. QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS:  Attachment 1 to this Addendum No. 3 contains the list of 

questions and answers. 
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ATTACHMENT 1 

SOLICITATION 6000001023 – ADDENDUM NO. 3 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

 

1. Question: Specification 02211 Blasting1.04.B.12 District does not allow for overnight 

explosives stored on site. Will the Contractor be allowed to store explosives onsite?  

Answer:  Refer to Technical Specification Section 02211, attached as part of Addendum No. 3.  

   

2. Question:  Per specification 02211 Blasting 1.04.E.1 The CONTRACTOR shall submit a Pre-

Blast survey no later than 14 days prior to commencing blasting operations.  As there are no close 

utilities or permanent structures to the blasting, Will pre blast survey be required, and seismic 

monitoring be required along the canal alignment? 

Answer: Refer to Technical Specification Section 02211, attached as part of Addendum No. 3.    

 

3. Question:  Drawing C-201 indicates a temporary muck storage pile left by a previous contract. 

Please confirm that it is the DISTRICT’S intent to have the CONTRACTOR re-handle the 

~400,000+ CY of muck stockpiled in the previous contract into the surplus material stockpile on 

the 270’ cleared corridor under this contract. 

Answer:  It is not the District’s intent for the CONTRACTOR to re-handle the previously 

stockpiled muck into the surplus material stockpile on the 270’ cleared corridor. Rather, the 

surplus excavated material is to be stockpiled separately and not mixed with the stockpiled muck.  

The CONTRACTOR is to use the stockpiled muck material to install a final 2”-3” layer of muck 

on all embankment and canal slopes 3H:1V and steeper that are to receive sod.     

 

4. Question:  Drawing C-201 indicates a temporary muck storage pile left by a previous contract. 

Will the muck stripped in the previous contract be placed in a continuous windrow or will there 

be access passages to the 270’ cleared corridor under this contract?   Please provide a drawing 

showing the muck storage pile layout. 

Answer:   There is no drawing to indicate the final muck storage pile layout as the Clearing, 

Grubbing and De-mucking contract has not been executed.  Refer to Technical Specification 

Section 02200 Paragraph 3.01D attached as part of Addendum No. 3.    

 

5. Question:  Specification section 02200, page 5, Paragraph 3.04, Excavating and Trenching. This 

section details prescriptive methods for excavation. Please confirm if means and methods outside 

those defined in this section will be allowed as a basis of bid. 

Answer:  Prescriptive methods for excavation have been removed and replaced with performance 

requirements based only on grading tolerances to be verified with specific survey cross 

sections.  Refer to Technical Specification Section 02200 attached as part of Addendum No. 3. 

 

6. Question:  Specification section 02200, page 6, Paragraph 3.04, Excavating and Trenching, Line 

2. Please advise if a construction tolerance of greater than .25 of a foot will be allowed in the 

canal cross-section so long as it is below the final grade elevation. 

Answer:   Grading tolerances have been modified. Refer to Technical Specification Section 

02200 attached as part of Addendum No. 3. 

 

7. Question:  Specification section 02401, page 1, Paragraph 1.03, Submittals, Line B. references a 

cofferdam design included in the drawings. Please provide the cofferdam design drawing. 

Answer:  There are no cofferdam design details included in the design drawings.  The Contractor 

is required to assess the conveyance channel to be dewatered and submit a temporary cofferdam 

design for review by the Engineer. Refer to Technical Specification Section 01300 attached as 

part of Addendum No. 3. 
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8. Question:  Please provide drawings of the sheet pile cofferdams referenced in Specifications 

02401-3 section 3.01 B. 

Answer:   Please see response to Question No. 7 above.   

 

9. Question:  Per Specification 02211 Part 2  2.01 B Contractor shall ensure that all blasted 

materials must either meet or be made to meet contract gradation requirements or be legally 

disposed of off-site.  Is it the owners intent to have all seepage and inflow/outflow canal 

excavated material to meet the gradation requirements or can the remaining material not needed 

for the levee be oversized and stock piled onsite? 

Answer:   Refer to Technical Specification Section 02211 attached as part of Addendum No. 3.   

 

10. Question:  Reference General Terms and Conditions Section 12.06 “Delay Damages”. What, if 

any consequential damages could the contractor be at risk for? 

Answer:   Article 12.06 of the General Terms and Conditions shall remain as written. 

 

   

 

 

Please direct any questions to the Procurement Representative specified below at (561) 682-2521 or 

bcantrel@sfwmd.gov 

 

Bonnie Cantrell 

Lead Contract Specialist 

Procurement Bureau 

 

mailto:bcantrel@sfwmd.gov

